
From: SEM (DPaC) <SEM@dpac.tas.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2018 9:50 AM 
To: Secretary - Firestick Estate <secretary@firestickestate.com> 
Subject: RE: Investigation into involuntary manslaughter through negligence 

  

Dear Ms Clarkson 

  

Thank you for providing a copy of your letter to the Victorian Police Commissioner. 

  

Regards 

  

Simon Roberts 

Director 

Office of Security and Emergency Management 

_____________________________________________ 
From: Secretary - Firestick Estate <secretary@firestickestate.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 10:48 AM 
To: SAPOLEnquiries@police.sa.gov.au; secretariat@police.nsw.gov.au; Hine, Darren (DPEM) 
<Darren.Hine@police.tas.gov.au>; office.of.commissioner@police.wa.gov.au; 
andrew.crisp@emv.vic.gov.au; info@oem.wa.gov.au; olga.panferova@dfes.wa.gov.au; 
emma.yeomanson@mpes.nsw.gov.au; malcolm.jackman@sa.gov.au; SEM (DPaC) 
<SEM@dpac.tas.gov.au>; commissioner@police.qld.gov.au; commissioner@qfes.qld.gov.au 
Cc: president@firestickestate.com 
Subject: Investigation into involuntary manslaughter through negligence 

  

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

Investigation into involuntary manslaughter through negligence 
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Please find a copy of our letter to Victorian Police Commissioner Graham Ashton. Given the seriousness 
of this issue, would you please acknowledge receipt of your copy. 

  

Yours faithfully, 

  

Belinda Clarkson (Secretary) 

www.firestickestate.com 

  

 
From: Secretary - Firestick Estate <secretary@firestickestate.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 9:30 AM 
To: 'officechiefcommiss@police.vic.gov.au' <officechiefcommiss@police.vic.gov.au> 
Cc: 'president@firestickestate.com' <president@firestickestate.com>; 'bill.shorten.mp@aph.gov.au' 
<bill.shorten.mp@aph.gov.au>; 'barr@act.gov.au' <barr@act.gov.au>; 'alistair@alistaircoe.com.au' 
<alistair@alistaircoe.com.au>; 'willoughby@parliament.nsw.gov.au' 
<willoughby@parliament.nsw.gov.au>; 'maroubra@parliament.nsw.gov.au' 
<maroubra@parliament.nsw.gov.au>; 'matthew.guy@parliament.vic.gov.au' 
<matthew.guy@parliament.vic.gov.au>; 'daniel.andrews@parliament.vic.gov.au' 
<daniel.andrews@parliament.vic.gov.au>; 'thepremier@premiers.qld.gov.au' 
<thepremier@premiers.qld.gov.au>; 'reception@opposition.qld.gov.au' 
<reception@opposition.qld.gov.au>; 'wa-government@dpc.wa.gov.au' <wa-
government@dpc.wa.gov.au>; 'Mike.Nathan@mp.wa.gov.au' <Mike.Nathan@mp.wa.gov.au>; 
'chief.minister@nt.gov.au' <chief.minister@nt.gov.au>; 'opposition.leader@nt.gov.au' 
<opposition.leader@nt.gov.au>; 'premier@sa.gov.au' <premier@sa.gov.au>; 
'croydon@parliament.sa.gov.au' <croydon@parliament.sa.gov.au>; 
'will.hodgman@parliament.tas.gov.au' <will.hodgman@parliament.tas.gov.au>; 
'rebecca.white@parliament.tas.gov.au' <rebecca.white@parliament.tas.gov.au> 
Subject: Investigation into involuntary manslaughter through negligence 

  

  

<< File: Letter to Police Commissioner with attachments - 18 December 2018.pdf >>  

Dear Chief Commissioner, 
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Please find our response to your letter of 16 October 2018. Given the seriousness of this issue, would 
you please acknowledge receipt of this letter. 

  

  

 

Yours faithfully, 

  

  

  

  

Belinda Clarkson (Secretary) 

www.firestickestate.com 

  

  

  ________________________________   

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER 
The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person 
or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the 
information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, 
to inform us of the error and to enable arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is 
accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission. 
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